Minutes of the University of New Orleans March 21, 2016

The regular meeting was called to order by President Colleen Reese at 3:00 in UC 236. The roll was called by Alex Hughes.

PANHELLENIC CREED:

We, as Undergraduate Members of women's fraternities, stand for good scholarship, for guarding of good health, for maintenance of fine standards, and for serving, to the best of our ability, our college community. Cooperation for furthering fraternity life, in harmony with its best possibilities, is the ideal that shall guide our fraternity activities.

We, as Fraternity Women, stand for service through the development of character, inspired by the close contact and deep friendship of individual fraternity and Panhellenic life. The opportunity for wide and wise human service, through mutual respect and helpfulness, is the tenet by which we strive to live.

ROLL CALL: ΑΞΔ Υ, ΔΖ Υ, ΣΚ Υ, ΖΤΑ Υ

GUESTS:

PREVIOUS MINUTES:

TREASURER'S REPORT: The Treasurer reported as follows:

Beginning balance 10/1/2015 \$8,707.15

Revenue \$0.00 Expenses \$0.00

Ending balance 3/7/2016 \$8,271.00

The following bills were approved for payment:

OFFICER REPORTS

The President reported:

Ambassador Scholarships are out, they are based on merit and financial need. Contacted by a women who helps with crawfish mambo, May 7th we need volunteers from 11-4pm. We need 4 or 5 from each chapter. Sigma Kappa will not be attending. SIL awards we nominated Adrianna and Leah. We talked about moving Greek Week to the Fall instead of the Spring just because all the chapters are very busy during the Spring. We have decided to keep it in the Spring. IFC contacted us about doing an event with them as a crawfish boil, we will be picking a weekend soon. We are talking about doing a video shoot for April 24th or April 17th for the Exec Board, each chapter will provide 5 members. Service Day is being talked about having it during the summer instead of in the spring. On April 19th, there is an NPHC informational for all to go and learn more about them. Tee-Shirts design have been chosen, they will be free for every girl that comes to the Workshop.

The VP Recruitment reported:

Our workshop is April 8th @ 6:30 and there will be a food coupon provided.

The Recruitment Assistant reported:

The VP Programs reported:

Congratulations to everyone who made the Recruitment Counselors. The recruitment rules meeting will be in MH 165 on March 29th @ 7:30-8:30 MANDATORY. If you are 15 minutes late, you are considered not there. You should be getting an email from Mackenzie about the video shoot day. Your delegates should be talking to their chapters about Spring Testing, everything you hand out should be approved by Mackenzie, and if it isn't, you will get in trouble.

The Assistant of Programs:

The Secretary/Treasurer reported:

Sigma Kappa and Zeta Tau Alpha are now late on their fines for the Panhellenic Workshop. Alpha Xi Delta, Zeta Tau Alpha, and Delta Zeta are now late on their Panhellenic Dues. I will be sending out another invoice to those chapters. Also remember that there is a \$25 late fee for each day that the Panhellenic dues were due.

Chapter news:

<u>AΞΔ Delegate</u> –
Initation tonight
Speaks Week the week of March 28th

Walk is April 2nd

ΔZ Delegate –

Formal April 1st

Awards Banquet

ΣK Delegate –

ZTA Delegate –

March 22 is a service event at Vilalolls April 2nd is Zeta Day March 31 is the Theta XI Mixer

The Advisor Reported:

Leadership Recognition is coming up. If you want to recognize anyone you need to submit them ASAP. Alpha Phi Alpha is April 8th probat 7:06.

OLD BUSINESS

Vote on the money for SEPC: Propose an Extra \$150 for the food to cover their expensive when traveling. PASSED

NEW BUSINESS

Programming Budget for the Fall: for the amount of \$1600.

\$500 for the crawfish boil with IFC is being proposed.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The following announcements were made:

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 3:32 pm

Alex Hughes, Secretary